Websites for MA&UD 
1. Sunrise Andhra Pradesh Vision 2029 - http://apvision.ap.gov.in/
2. MAUD, GoAP - http://urban.ap.gov.in/MAUD/AboutUs.html
3. CM CORE Dashboard - http://www.core.ap.gov.in/CMDashBoard/Index.aspx
4. AP Dashboard Urban - http://apcdmadashboard.egovernments.org/#drilldownreports
5. Ministry of Urban Development, GoI - http://moud.gov.in/
6. Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation - http://mhupa.gov.in/Default.aspx
7. CDMA - http://cdma.ap.gov.in/
8. APCRDA - https://www.crda.ap.gov.in/APCRDA/Userinterface/loginform.aspx
9. APUFIDC - http://ppmsonline.in/
10. APIIC - http://www.apiic.in/
11. Directorate of Town and Country Planning, GoAP - http://dtcp.ap.gov.in/webdtcp/index.html
12. AP State Road Transport Corporation - http://apsrtc.gov.in/
13. Economic Development Board - http://apedb.gov.in/about-us.html
14. Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation, GoI - http://www.mdws.gov.in/
15. PHMED, GoAP - http://www.appublichealth.gov.in/home.do
16. Swaccha Andhra Corporation - http://sac.ap.gov.in/sac/
17. Swaccha Bharat Mission Urban, GoI - http://www.swachhbharaturban.in/sbm/home/#/SBM
18. AP Power Genenration Corporation - http://www.apgenco.gov.in/home.do;jsessionid=D0B71110A3DA14EF0B9F27E75EDD2DDD
19. Transmission Corporation of AP Limited - http://www.aptransco.gov.in/transco/
20. AP State Housing Corporation - http://aphousing.cgg.gov.in/
21. Ministry of Road transport - http://morth.nic.in/
22. AP Pollution Control Board - http://appcb.ap.nic.in/
23. Smart City Mission - http://smartcities.gov.in/content/
24. Vizag Municipal Corporation - https://www.gvmc.gov.in/gvmc/
25. Vijayawada Municipal Corporation -  https://www.ourvmc.org/
26. AP Meeseva - http://ap.meeseva.gov.in/DeptPortal/UserInterface/LoginForm.aspx
27. Mission for Elimination of Poverty in Municipal Areas -  http://www.apmepma.gov.in/home.do;jsessionid=8238157AC6408ACCCBDEAF6515523B32
28. Tirupati Municipal Corporation - http://tirupati.cdma.ap.gov.in/
29. APTIDCO - http://www.aptidco.com/
30. United Nations Habitat - https://unhabitat.org/
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